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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15K SIRIT N.W.
,V..SHINC O , . 20]463

WA I(sO%' November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. and Susan C. Burns
A Lot of People Supporting

Tom Daschle for Congress
PO Box 1656
Sioux Falls, SD 57101

RE: MUR 841(78)
Tom Daschle
A Lot of People Supporting

Tom Daschle for Congress

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Burns:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 k 'IRI I N.W.

W HIN( TON.t.ti .20463

NOV 1973

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 841(78)
Tom Daschle
A Lot of People Supporting

Tom Daschle for Congress

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Electio. Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Willi2i~i C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL EOrICN COISSICN

In the Matter of

Tcn Daschle ) MUR 841
A Lot of People Supporting )

Tan Daschle for Congress )

CERFICATIGN

I, Marjorie W. Emmns, Secretary to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the Comnissicn determined by a vote of 4-0

on Nzoveber 7, 1978, to adopt the reccmnendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the ccnplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel 's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Cx-mmissioners Aikens, Harris,

NL Garry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date J Iarjorie W. Eamns

Secretary to the Commission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIb1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

,-INTEPUNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDER-AL AGIlNCIES CHECKE.D:

MUR NO. /
DATE C M LAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §44la (a), §4411a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated nc& /,/
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and hisprincipal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $O? -from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO.
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of thecontributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent hasviolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPEPCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACsof the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 andrespondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history cf
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/2j-/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Cocplaint

o-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIR[ET N.W.
./ WASHING1ON,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
R TU., RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Comission's decision to institute suit
a°ainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
b u.UR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion f that case. With rcccard to the Commission's dismissal
of oth r matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
l.tter of Aucust 23, i-77, the Commission concluded that
v:ou ra.sed four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance o. the AFL-CIO
"-, ~hi ,-2rachy. .. (as show;n --- ; . .,: ,P.""" 'n r.. r l l s

ac.10S.._ ;' .':. nt,_.,, Y.ro :.s -,77 .. and ;i . s r n

Carter ca-,pa ign while on a partial leave
of absence ( days a week-) from cher job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
e-:;enditures for registration and get-out-
t.he-vo'Le drives and comunications ,.,ith
its mebers cc:rIDbut ons within the
mea-nin ,.g of the Act

.2) Li: in o:.<cess of the.,: aopro: iS: nelyL U1 - Ac'*

$. ' 0 '0 .:E S-CO for

ec cn id t were accual" sonT;



(3) The *-CIO General Fund transfeted
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and MWay 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE--PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to c'°cept.cp for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the

TAFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
co,,Lunications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Comission's conclusion that no action should be
taken -h rcgard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
follo;.:ing analysis:

C0i ecoc.n zes that 2 U.S.C.

5441b(1) (2)(A) e:.:empts the aeneral cateaory
Sof co..un~cations from the proscription of

c n 4Lb (a) , pe-rmitting cc-n:2,uncations
by a c& ;.oration to its stockholders and

:.ecutiv ,  .r ain ,,is-trative t elonnel and
their fa:".J lies on ny subj ct." See U.S. v.

-,% U.S. 106'. (1 .) , (l.abor oacni on

E: £ -C Z'.- : z-, : i. EC in, c h a" r c " -: , ! h c, e -'" t h a t
I ". . . . 1. U.S.C.

10). CIi , L charge, hc.ever, that
".,hile la'-or orca i:1 ions are rree to

coi:__ inica a.;it thr , m, ber s , including-.ar ta sn c c,: i c in s,t eyaronot eT:nrI an..... 1 cn they are not free

to ccout reni C]tion and cot-out-ihe-vote
drive:- .hich arc p-LrtisE n anC that, since
the AFL-CiO's hierarc.i'S-mc ... ..
coord'in r!" e-'r c tLiities t Cr



-3-

any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voLers or get people out to vote,
actually dlPcriminated on a partisan basis;
com].ai:h's allegations arc all based
on tl.h prubli.c record, mostly newspaper
articl s, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This ararea.-,L asu ion by comDlainant
that a rc:;Lration or geL-cut-the-vote drive

i re r- b a t tn a p-) t ar ticular
C- cadi at> - notL .t. L no . A- out .... 1 t (2 statute.

'i e e n3 , . ' c i t e st'L-vt to ..... rt
- ' ' •n; ..- t:L_,,.:la v s ce the

... ub. .'~1o' (2 U.S.C. §441ib(b):...
Sto sen'D

(71:4 U t
t. .: .% " . ;" - :';_.' " .. :. ,J ' "~e~ b- , ut

].. 0 t".d e to .2on-
. , i S

r C 101 a t n S
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Conqress Oxempted such Comrnunicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter cmpa1sgn'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates acceptincg privatecontributions 26 U.S.C. §9003(b)(2).
() The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually scnt forpartisan corimunications is fou1ndedI on thesame assurmpotions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainanttsv1ew, all costs with regard to these -houldbe reported. In view of the logic set forth" aLove, the cc'-iant also does not s to
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."

(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94Lh Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its

m.-rs on bhalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
a(.f by a pDa-c,_ corporation on behal -F of its
subs 14 1ar i es

(120 Conq. Rec. H. 10330
OctobDr 10, 1974)

In tij>s raaqard ,c''72,:zimna:-.,: attacks th ifr'?ta

....' <-r"".,,- ofT th . AFL-CIO ;"nd tr:.Ke '  assoc...r. .

4-- FD dl . _- C -iFc

7 4,a. 
i c]. i a' r0 _lL ~' i C

i_2 (1 f a- thus paco- upon t'. e m

. S , C C t1 j.r t

On v tT1~ .
1 ~O& C ~ u
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. 1i

t-oan
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communicttLion and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives eubil:side the definition of contribution and

c ep o nc:eres. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AY-J, -do conmmunications is severable from the

contribnition issue. In any event, the Com.ission's

conclu:;ion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amend:",ents which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

."All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are t::eated as a single political

tI. cal CO27. t7. t u p be

t' ~.7e -GIG and its state ,_ locTl central

Sor 's a:e tre ,d as a sl. cl. o. iticai

(L! ,D.

..... 2 1 2- 7,CD '

O''D C 2-....C U'. I. 1-- 0 ch . .

la") U r72& I 0 1ea I to c've ' n

_I ~ ~ tq/,-, s

U/ -

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 Q5 K SIR1I I NW
,A'41NGIONI). 2046,

S ot

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commissicr. has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance ofwhere political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to therespondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

I--

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION C_.tMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Commuttee (NRWC) acd Heniy L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Tom Daschle and A Lot of People

Supporting Tom DasChle for Congress, his prIncipal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single mult.6-andidate

political action committee or group cf such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Daschle and

his political committee have accepted S2@,050.0C in Illegal

contributions from AFL-CI0 controlled PACs.

.Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(S), "all :ontributions made by a political

commIttee estaDished or financed or maintained .)r controliel by an-;

ccrporat:.on, labor organization, or any other person, :ncuoong an'..

Darent, suzs diarv', branch . ':srr, iecart.ent or oca u::.t of

is ch corrcration, labor mranizat!on, or any other rersor,, or ', any

, :roi of ,..-n cersons, sha! e :cnsiered to have been made

s~~noe OOlitiO5;,, :oor -tee..." en=nis_,, ade: . n- s ear fro,.,.

t.,e rast sta S. e - - ", . n.ea v .i :',r. Barkn : .. .:t=c-

staffer' tnat te ortcaL eflrts o,: t'e ;-:_-: a.d- "-ts .-er~zer

'n sns, are : or.nateJ and 7- n I .ym, rc te d  . n exayt-'-

: ontemplated by -he sta-tute'z or:h':nIti'on. .he -arzos A -

colitiz:al PACs are cler l, :. ,ered b- the :o.ron S- -.------

a 1-17 S, n : c n t r I untr :.uto n s to lasche exceed 4s n.: amount

:o-c zioth the :rmary and gener et s an -_' -,us an iliea"

cotrri.tr or. aM d a ser n.s ":e-r: , a.,:,

:"-= oamoa has :e- . . .....--f s --

or .=.n~zeo m--cr sa;isrezart fr the Isw. The A-L-2l] treats t

:7 - a SSI :ti :1 .atnSn g am roses o
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* 0
original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office S20,OOO or $40,000 or even Si00,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that i;ch more inde-

fensible. Daschle's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take irumediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 electr.n. The American people deserve a Congress that

.s not 'bought" by an-y special ,nterest group.

For the ease of :he Commssin, we nave excerpted all the :ontri-

butIons made :-.: - Inrcn PACs to Daschle for both the primary and

the general electron of 3, to jate. They are listed :.n the

Appendix following.

Reed Pars:r.. President, The Naional Right to Work CrrLmttee,

6.:lnq,." 5B le:.,ard, 1 F fsx, 7'gnra 22z2II an

..enry L. 'ather, a federal "..:ter ama orti zen o: ,'irginra, b in f s

U I"swcrn roth say thao t=e-: nave rea: tne :orego:.g .omlaint and

4now the contents tnereof and that the same is true on r.nomatrcn

a ee-:-. :hos :omplaint is not being fIle- on :ea.f of :r a- t-e

request or suggest:on of, any candridate for federa- off-e.

:ational ?Riht to Work Yrittee,

Reeo .arso, reien

,let

e . .vaitme-, r323 Srnffrd Drive
r nr fae: "irinia

.- '

-I

-I
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.._._ Cn ;, PO . C :tr Ib'.I .

-;u.mted Clothi-i and T:-tile Workers
Union - Political Action Coi,,itte-

MeaL Cutters & Butcher Workoern -A.MCOPE

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com.-

,.

--I ~ 7~ -j

*1 '-;,~~ I ~rv~n
7 /' ; 27 ' 00 i

I ~ 0.O
;.17! 79 'i

! r

Car -'r'. rs and Jo .ers ot Irc , .. a_ _ _ __,w , I,.-

to of 1; 7 q c;n ne rit L)
,, , .5 2.7 Sr I il

Enl-i ne~s Political S Education Corzittce-
--. top r .. . . .- t

F. .P.B. - PAC 1970
Firefi-ihters International Association 1 t O n l 00 CO0
Laborers' Political League
Labrrers' Intl. Union of N.A. 415i78 500.00

. 23/78 300.00

"{. B IU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Pest urant Fmn. & Bartenders f)177, 50_____"

t-[. :adies m rment 1orkers Cirmv7rn *'- ' .

, '2 3 250.03

I "; 73 2., . 2

1 ubj1c -tno. C,r.:. to Promote Le;isi'
-u . , - -. e . Fe '. of St. 0 .v , )

t i erks te-r... , r

il'..,' e s . Poltiitcal Lea - i
-, 17 . an-- t-- .msh~i. ClerKs! ' ' 7 3 ] O

,,J ,, ... Tn:n: ____._

:e- f-irers p o L Actijiy Do na t icn "_-.D

F.rers Intl. Unin -0

2.a5 .nsS :kon-?ar-t-an7oiOfle"'az

-.aIn nists and Aerosnace Workers

.. . . . - 7 "

"' Lr2wi',:neers Bee~i:izi

_73
". --pe'..;crlE .

-<
-- .-eric-i -i. .

-I

") I "- / ) 2

II

I
t

7 3 500 001
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*",- V° : ,.':.; 2. -o:_tk t y .::ei-c i l"'F PA l)" I
Se ,r.:i Tnt1 Union o N.A. "//'7/7_ 7 O00.0 _ I

... ~ ~ . 9/", 
'. ,,r1 , 0 0 0 .0

.'i ' F £:no. Intl. Union - Co:,-s-PCC I 9",.S 200.00

TOTAL _28,050.00

_ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ I _ _ I _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I _ __ _

-I

-I

-- -- - --- - --



COMPLAINT E'WI E 7C COAMISSION

November 2, 1978 At

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Tom Daschle and A Lot of People

Supporting Tom Daschle for Congress, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Daschle and

his political committee have accepted $28,050.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee...." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $28,050.00 in contributions to Daschle exceeds this amount

for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal C ukt rattices AcX,<an t2ewr contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Daschle's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Daschle for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Na on-'t Wr atte

Reed Larson, President

He L. Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
F irfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ day of

My commission expir 5, t(
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,TOM DUCK -

I

$AMOUNT.DATEJAm.- n. PAIC

AFL--C[O Cope Pol. Contributions Comitt o 5-4-78 2,000.00

itof_4/5/78 2,000-00

" 6/27/78 2.000-00

Ainalgaated Clothing and Textile Workers
Union - Political Action Committee. . May 78 250.00

Meat Cutters & Butcher Workmen -AMCOPE May 78 500.00

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -

Carpenters an( Joiners of America . 2/2/74& 5l00_)_

Is5/2/78 s500- an

"I" 8/29/7R 700 00
Engineers Political & Education Committee -

Engineers Intl. Union: Operating .I /7RA0 g0ror-
F.I.R.E. - PAC 1978
Firefighters International Association ist. er 100.00___._.
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Intl. Union of N.A. 4/5/78 500.00

ifit_8/28/78 300.00
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 1/17/78 500.00 ........

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 5/16/78 500.00 ....

,"f...._ 6/21/78 250.00
of it 8/10/78_250.00
Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 6/2/78 500.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline and Steamship Clerks 3/21-/78 500,00

to of"-ernational Union 4/2778 500.00
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks International Association 4/24/78 500.00 ,
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 5/4/78 500.00 _

" " 6/2/78 500.00]

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 2/24/78 100.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 5/26/78 1,000.00

" " 8/22/78 1,000.00
MEBA Political Action Fund -
Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 5/8/78 1,000.00

to of_7/25/78 500.00

United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund 6/21./78 _200.00-

of "1_4/24/78 2,000.00

'1 sl :; ta i n POl iti ca 1 lEd LIc7 t ion League
[nitt. d T.tj,:n portation Union July 78 1,500.00

"_"_ __ h . 78 500.00
t{i i wuey Cl s'ks IPoli~t.lt L.,:,,ic -- Pai I a:y

C'].,,- F, P l-i ic- " 1- -V L C

A ri in, ,i Stear7ship Cle1ks 7/ 2/78 500.00
Intt. Bro. of Elec. Wor]ers (Toi. o: Pot. 1
Educat ion r 9./i/78 500.001
f71 TENi ,islat1 ve Org. <i n,'-i Vch /-
Mti .i %i,, U i . o f .A -- ica[I 0/-/ 78 300.0

Oil, Che:m & A<tom~ic W,;trki-<:1lt. Ve~lt- i -
(' iLI~::] & l.-' i~ a Lv i :<,_~tc. . -. .. _ / 7i 85 0 0



4TO1 DC.)E -*

N1ALE-QF P.C-
Pol) . Vi-uri i Cuti . of the Al-:erlcarill oE;Lal

tnrk 2Union

DATE

9/26 /7 8

$ AmoUNT

100.00

~H7~_____________

Sr ~i r: ; u .Act ivity DrJ~lt ion "SPAI)"
SetFirrr ntl . Union of N.A. 7/7/78 1'rQ.P-.00

9/18/78 1,000.00_________

Service Ernp. Intl. Union Colpc-PCC 9/8/78 200.00 _________

TOTAL _____ 8000
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